Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

COSTCUTTER - REVIEW
AGENDA
R

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Dilip Patel (Chairman)
Jody Ganly
Frederick Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 19 May 2017

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 19 May 2017

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

5 COSTCUTTER, 193 UPMINSTER ROAD SOUTH, RAINHAM, RM13 9BB -
APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 7 - 38)

6 SUBMISSION FROM PREMISES - COSTCUTTER, 193 UPMINSTER ROAD
SOUTH, RAINHAM (Pages 39 - 62)

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Havering

gmim: LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

19 May 2017

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye — Democratic Services
Officer
01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

REPORT OF THE CLERK

PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (REVIEW OF
LICENCE)

This is a hearing to consider an application for a review of a licence under
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the
application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

1.2 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

Page 1



1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

4.1

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Notification of attendance:

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

5.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The party requesting the review will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Page 2



Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The Chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points on which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the party requesting the review of the licence

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;
the Local Planning Authority;

the Local Environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

Page 3



e the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from
Harm;

e a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

e the party whose premises is the subject of the licence review.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

Page 4



7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders made under
the Licensing Act 2003 where the Sub-committee must make a
determination within 28 days of receiving notice of the closure
order.

e Other reviews of premises licenses where the Sub-Committee must
make a determination within 28 days of the end of the statutory
consultation period.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including

any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

10. Recording of proceedings:

10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years

from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 5



11. Power to vary procedure:
11.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda ltem 5
%¢ Havering

amseris L ONDON BOROUGH

5

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

Date 17 May 2017

Subject heading: Costcutter
193 Upminster Road South, Rainham,
RM13 9BB
Application to review a premises
licence
Report author and contact details: ArthurHunt, Licensing Officer
5™ floor Mercury House
licensing@havering.gov.uk
01708 432777

This application for a review of a premises licence is made by Sasha Taylor,
Trading Standards Specialist for the London Borough of Havering under section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by Havering’s
Licensing Authority on 28 March 2017.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premise is a ground floor retail unit at the junction of Upminster Road South and
Pinewood Avenue in Rainham.

A map of the area is attached.
Details of the application

The basis for the review is that the premises supplied alcohol to two underage Trading
Standards volunteers on two separate occasions; 17 September 2016 and 25 February
2017. Therefore there is evidence that the premises are failing to uphold the licensing
objective of protection of children from harm and therefore also the prevention of crime
and disorder objective.

Requirements upon the Licensing Authority

The provisions of s.51 of the Act dictate that the Licensing Authority undertakes certain
functions with regard to a premises licence review application. To this end a suitably
worded public notice was placed at the premises, with their consent. (photograph
below) The same notice was also installed on Havering’s Town Hall notice board in

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

Main Road and also made available on Havering’s website. A copy of the notice is
attached for reference.

When determining an application for a premises licence review s.52(3) of the Act
requires that the Licensing Authority must, having regard to the application and any
relevant representations, take such of the steps mentioned in s.52(4) as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These steps are:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
(e) to revoke the licence

Summary

There were no representations received from interested persons in relation to this
review application.

There was one representation in support of the application from a responsible Authority
(Police).

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW

Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South,
Rainham RM13 9BB

Notice is hereby given that an application has been made to
the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of Havering by
Havering’s Trading Standards Service for a review of the
above detailed premises licence.

GROUNDS FOR REVIEW
Under age alcohol sales have been made at the premises on
two occasions in the last 6 months.

Any interested person or responsible authority wishing to
make representation on this matter must do so in writing to:
Licensing Authority c/o Town Hall Romford RM1 3BD between
29 March 2017 & 25 April 2017

The public register of Havering’s Licensing Authority
containing the grounds for this review may be inspected by
appointment at the above address by telephoning 01708
432777 Monday to Friday 09:00hrs to 17:00hrs or at:-
https://www3.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Services/Premises-
licence.aspx

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with an application for a review. On

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 9


https://www3.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Services/Premises-licence.aspx
https://www3.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Services/Premises-licence.aspx

Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

summary conviction a person is liable to a fine not exceeding
level 5 on the standard scale (currently £5000).

o Haver

Premises licence number 013756

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Costcutter
193 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9BB.

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Monday to Sunday — 07.00 to 23.00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday — 07.00 to 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

Off Supply Only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mehmet Arslan & Haci Arslan
142 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9AX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mehmet Arslan

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

*

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence,;
(a) at atime when there is no Desighated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried
on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(a) A holographic mark, or

(b) An ultraviolet feature.

4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price. Full details of this Mandatory Condition can be found at:-
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The premises will have comprehensive CCTV coverage both inside and
outside the premises.

2. CCTV images will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and will be
available to the police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority
upon reasonable request.

3. Whenever the DPS is not on the premises, another responsible person
will be nominated to manage the premises in their absence.

4. The premises will maintain a challenges and refusals register. This
register will details the following:- Date/time, Details of incident, Alcohol

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 11


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120

Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

attempted to purchase, Reasons for refusal or the ID shown, Member of
staff dealing. — The register will be signed off by the DPS/Duty Manager at
the end of each week.

The register will be made available to the police and authorised officers of
the Council upon reasonable request.

The premises will maintain a challenge 25 policy. — whenever a person
looks or appears to be under the age of 25, they will be asked for ID to
prove that they are 18 years or older.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule cont’d

7.

The only forms of ID that will be accepted will be the Government
approved PASS Logo Scheme, a valid passport and a valid UK photo
driving licence.

All staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol. — The training will
include their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003.

Training will be documented and made available to the police and
authorised officers of the Council upon reasonable request.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

No hearing

Annex 4 — Plans
Full plans held by the London Borough Of Havering licensing section
Plans shown are not to scale

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

LINE SCALE —M
012345 10

LINE SCALE —FT

\\\\§ \\\\\

\\\ \\\_\\:\

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc

Page 13

131-8ns ¥o4
V3a¥v VIIN3LOd




Licensing Sub-Committee, 17 May 2017

Haver

Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 013756

Premises details

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Costcutter
193 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9BB

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Monday to Sunday — 07.00 to 23.00

The opening hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday — 07.00 to 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Off Supply Only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mehmet Arslan & Haci Arslan
142 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9AX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name of designhated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Mehmet Arslan

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

N/A

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 14



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Costcutters
193 Upminster Road South

Post town Rainham Post code (if known) RM13 9BB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Mehmet Arslan & Haci Arslan

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
013756

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O 0 0O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 15



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) O
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Pag(2a 16



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Sasha Taylor, Trading Standards Specialist
London Borough of Havering

Trading Standards Service

Town Hall, Main Road

Romford

Essex RM13BD

Telephone number (if any)
01708 433479

E-mail address (optional)
sasha.taylor@havering.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder =
2) public safety OJ
3) the prevention of public nuisance |
4) the protection of children from harm , X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The London Borough of Havering Trading Standards Service is committed to
preventing underage sales of alcohol within the Borough.

Underage sales of alcohol have been made to 15 and 16 year old underage
volunteers. The sales took place on 17" September 2016 and 25" February 2017.

P%ge 17



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

This review relates to Costcutter, Upminster Road South, Rainham. This is an
independent business situated in a small parade of shops in a residential area.

The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is a Mr Mehmet Arslan and the premises
licence holders are brothers, a Mr Mehmet Arslan & Mr Haci Arslan. They have both
had the premises licence since June 2014.

This shop came to the attention of the trading standards service after we received a
complaint from an environmental health officer. Whilst visiting shops in the
Upminster Road South area they had witnessed a group of youths asking adults to
buy alcohol and cigarettes for them.

As a result of this complaint the shop was visited as part on an underage sales
operation. On Saturday 17th September 2016, at approximately 13:30pm Mr
Mustafa Arslan (who is the father of the premises licence holders) sold a can of
Budweiser beer, alcohol content 4.8%, to a 15 year old male volunteer. The
volunteer was not challenged as to their age or for any identification. The seller was
issued with a fixed penalty notice for the offence. On the day two out of seven
premises failed the exercise.

Following the sale Mr Mehmet Arslan and Mr Haci Arslan were both invited to attend
a meeting held at our offices. Mr Memhet Arslan attended the meeting on his own
whilst his brother stayed and looked after the shop. Other persons present at the
meeting were representatives from trading standards, licensing and the licensing
police.

The meeting was held to discuss the underage sale failure, confirm the conditions
already on the licence and agree an action plan to prevent further underage sales in
the future. The following actions were recommended:-

. Mr Arslan should read all the conditions on his licence
. That a suitable person should be in control of the shop when the Designated
Premises Supervisor was not there
. A challenge 25* pack was given to Mr Arslan to take away and read
. He was advised and agreed to use a refusal book
. He was advised to ask for identification and record everything in the refusal
book even if a person produced identification
. He was informed that trading standards would continue to monitor the
premises

*The Challenge 25 pack contains:- challenge 25 posters, badges, advice about how
to train staff, keep records of training and a code of practice. The pack also contains
a refusal book with numbered pages, an instruction card to remind staff to ask for
identification and an application form for the DPS to fill out and send back to the
service if they wish to join the scheme. The DPS never returned the application form.

Following the meeting the shop was put on for a revisit to test whether the action
plan had been successful and to check that staff were now asking for identification
and refusing sales.

On Saturday 25th February 2017 at 14:30pm, the shop was revisited. On this
occasion a 16 year old female volunteer was sold a bottle of Isla Negra rose wine,
12% alcohol volume. The volunteer was not challenged as to their age or for any
identification. The seller was identified as a Ms Claudia Pirv and was issued with a

Pag? 18



fixed penalty notice for the offence. Ms Pirv stated that she had not been trained to
sell alcohol and she usually worked at the bakery. She thought the volunteer looked
21. On the day two out of seven premises failed the exercise.

Trading Standards Officer, Joy Afoke, witnessed the sale and said that Mr Mustafa
Arslan was behind the counter with the seller at the time of the sale and looked at the
volunteer but did not stop or authorise the sale. Mr Mustafa Arslan was the person
who sold alcohol to the 15 year old boy on 17th September 2016.

The DPS was at home at the time of the sale but returned to the shop after a
member of staff called him. The DPS confirmed that the seller had been working at
the shop for around three months and she usually worked on the bakery section. He
said that he had given the seller written authorisation to sell alcohol and that all the
paperwork was at home. He also said that all training records were kept at home.
Mr Arslan did produce a refusal book and the last date it was used was on 17th
February 2017. There were no challenge 25 posters displayed around the shop and
none of the staff were wearing challenge 25 badges. There was no evidence that any
age verification policy was being operated at the premises.

The DPS informed me that there was a till prompt which was checked and the
wording read  “Only to sell to customers aged 18 years or over”. This is a clearly
an ineffective till prompt and demonstrates that the premises is not operating a
challenge 25 policy.

There were no training records available during the visit and the CCTV could not be
retrieved as the DPS claimed not to know the code for the system.

On 3rd March 2017 | revisited the shop with my colleague Ann Bowes. Mr Haci
Asrlan was present behind the counter. There were no challenge badges being worn
by staff. | asked to see their refusal book and training records but he said everything

was with the solicitors. He also informed me that the CCTV system would be fixed

today.
During the visits a number of current licensing conditions appear to have been
breached:

. CCTV images will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and will be available
to the police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon reasonable
request.

. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

. The premises will maintain a challenge 25 policy. — whenever a person looks
or appears to be under the age of 25, they will be asked for ID to prove that they are
18 years or older.

. All staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol. — The training will
include their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003.

. Training will be documented and made available to the police and authorised
officers of the Council upon reasonable request.

The failing’s at the premises gives the Trading Standards Service significant
concerns as to their commitment to preventing underage sales and responsible
alcohol retailing.

Pa5ge 19



The trader appears to be unable to successfully operate a Challenge 25 scheme
despite attempts by the Trading Standards Service to offer this valuable tool to the
retailer.

The fact that two underage sales have occurred in such a short period of time is
evidence that the operator is either unwilling or unable to change their manner of
operation and that the trader is failing in its duty to protect children from harm. The
trader has not passed any test purchase exercises to mitigate our concerns.

The trading standards service has lost confidence in the management of this venue
and believe that the failures are sufficiently serious that revocation of the licence
should be considered.

If the committee do not feel this is appropriate then we would suggest that robust
conditions are required to prevent further underage sales at the venue and that the
licence should be suspended whilst the systems and procedures are brought up to

standard. However we would question whether additional conditions will be effective
in changing the way this trader operates in the future. They already have numerous
conditions’ that are not being followed.

Please see additional statement from officers Sasha Taylor, Joy Afoke and Michelle
Hammond.

Pag6e 20



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

ENEEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state

what they were and when you made them
N/A

Pa7ge 21



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements ]
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature
Date
Capaciy T reel JTﬁr\Q-Eﬁf/‘fjs Oecqoliy €.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems

which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

PagSe 22




LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

Statement of witness

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980,
s5B)

Statement of: Sasha Taylor

Age of Witness (True age to be shown where witness is a juvenile or person involved in
serious crime enquiry, otherwise “over 18” will suffice)

Occupation Trading Standards Specialist

This statement, consisting of page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe

to be true.

Dated the 14th day of March 2017... /

| am Sasha Taylor Trading Standards Specialist for the London Borough of
Havering. | have worked for the Borough for 25 years.

| can confirm that on 25" February 2017 the service carried out an underage sale
test purchasing exercise using a 16 year old female volunteer. The volunteer was
weighed and measured by Ann Bowes before we left our office.

Other officers present were Trading Standards Officers Joy Afoke and Ann Bowes.
One of the premises we visited was Costcutter 193 Upminster Road South
Rainham Essex. This was a revisit to the shop after they had failed a previous test
purchase on 17" September 2016.

The volunteer was instructed to attempt to test purchase alcohol. Joy Afoke went
into Costcutter followed by the volunteer. Whilst | waited around the corner. Shortly
after, the volunteer left the shop and handed me a bottle of wine that she had been
sold. It was a bottle of Isla Negra Rose wine with an alcohol volume of 12%.

The time of the sale was approximately 14:30 Joy Afoke witnessed the sale. After
the sale we took the volunteer to a safe place and went back into the shop
accompanied by two police officers.

When we arrived in the shop there was a male and a female working behind the
counter and another male working on the shop floor. | showed my credentials to
the male on the shop floor and he said that he would get the owrpér down. Shortly

Page 23



STATEMENT OF :

after the Designated Premises Supervisor Memhet Arslan arrived at the shop. |
explained him what had happened and that we needed to speak to the female
behind the counter who had sold alcohol to the volunteer. The seller gave her
name as Ms Claudia Maria Pirv. Ms Pirv came from behind the counter and we all
went out to a back room away from the shop floor.

At 14:40 | cautioned Mr Arslan at and asked him the following. How long had the
seller been working at the shop? He replied 3 months. Is she authorised to sell
alcohol? He said yes. | asked him how he had authorised her? and he said in
writing. | asked if he had the documentation at the shop but he said it was at home.
He said the training records were also kept at home. | asked if he operated a
training policy at the shop. He said he had signed up for challenge 21 but not
received anything. But | informed him he had been given a pack at the meeting he
attended at our offices. | asked him if he had any other shops and he said no. |
asked if the CCTV was working . He said he could not operate the CCTV as his
brother had the code and he was on holiday. The refusal book was checked and
the last date of entre was 17" February 2017.

The seller informed me she had not been trained to sell alcohol and she usually
worked in the bakery within the shop.

I explained to Mr Arslan that the seller would receive a fixed penalty notice for the
offence of selling alcohol to a minor and he would be called in for a tape recorded

interview to discuss the failing.

Before we left the shop | went behind the counter and scanned the bottle of wine
that the volunteer had purchased and the message appeared which read “ Only sell
to customers aged 18 years or over”

On 3™ March 2017, | revisited Costcutter to hand deliver the failure letter. Mr Haci
Arslan was present behind the counter. He was not wearing any refusal badge. He
said the CCTV system was being fixed by the end of the day. He said he was not
using the Havering refusal book. All training documents were at the solicitors and
he was booking staff onto the NARTS training course. /




LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

Statement of withess

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980,
s5B)

Statement of: Michelle Hammond

Age of Witness (True age to be shown where witness is a juvenile or person involved in
serious crime enquiry, otherwise “over 18” will suffice)

Occupation Senior Trading Standards Officer

This statement, consisting of tWoO page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it ?nﬁhlng which | know to be false or do not believe

to be true. / l ,r\

Dated the 23 day of March 2/1’( ,J e 1/{

| am employed by the London Borough of Havering as a Senior Trading Standards
Officer. As part of my duties | carry out test purchased on licenced premises using
volunteers who are under 18. These operations are carried out to help with the
protection of children against alcohol.

On 17th September | was accompanied by my colleagues Mrs Ann Bowes, Trading
Standards Officer and Mrs Sasha Taylor, Specialist Trading Standards Officer,
together with two volunteers, one female age 14 and one male aged 15.

At approximately 1:25pm | entered the premises known as Costcutter at 193
Upminster Road South, Rainham Essex. | was followed in by the male volunteer.
We made two separate purchases. This was for the volunteer to make an
independent purchase and appeared to be on his own but while | was supervising

at all times.

The male volunteer was served first, by a man | now know to be Mr Mustafa Arslan.
The volunteer purchased items of confectionary and a single can of Budweiser
alcoholic Lager. Mr Arslan did not ask for Identification or the age of the volunteer.

| left the shop and re visited moments later with my colleague Ann Bowes. We

identified ourselves and explained to Mr Arslan that | had witnessed the sale of
alcohol to the volunteer. Mr Arslan asked me to speak to his son who came into the

shop.

A 1\ |
Signed :.... _}}\\,l'.\ MY {& .....

Page 25



STATEMENT OF :

A man who | now know to be Mr Mehmet Arslan and who is the Designated
Premise Supervisor came into the shop and myself and Ann Bowes identified
ourselves to him and | explained that | had witness the sale.

| asked for the refusal book and was told by a female member of staff that they did
not need to keep a refusal book or record they had refused a sale.

| asked if there was any challenge 25 policy in place and Mr Mehmet Arslan said
there was not

| asked if there were any training records for staff that he could show me, Mr
Mehmet Arslan said there was not any available.

On 23rd September 2016 | sent a letter notifying of the test purchase failure to Mr
Mehmet Arslan as the Designated Premise Supervisor and to his brother, Mr Haci
Arslan as he is joint premise licence holder with Mr Mehmet Arslan. | produce this

as exhibit MEH/1

On 23" September 2016 | sent a letter to both Mr M Arslan and Mr H Arslan on
asking them to come to a meeting to discuss the matter. | produce this letter as
MEH/2

On 26 September 2016 Mr Mustafa Arslan was given a fixed penalty notice for the
sale of the alcohol to the underage volunteer by PC Neill KD406. During this visit |
met Mr Haci Arslan. He said he had received by letters and | said that it would be a
good idea to bring any relevant documents with him to the pre review meeting such

as training records etc.

On 3™ October 2016 Mr Memet Arslan attended a pre review meeting with myself,
Mr Arthur Hunt, Licensing Officer for London Borough of Havering and Belinda
Goodwin, Metropolitan Police Licencing Officer. | produce the agenda of this
meeting as MEH/3 and my notes from the meeting as MEH/4



ME [ 1
Public Protection

Y :
A H a Ve r l n q London Borough of Havering

'J:‘I-l ” i -‘I
ous, 5 s Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
g LONDON BOROUGH !

= Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 433485

Fax: 01708 432554
Costcutter email: michelle.hammond@havering.gov.uk
193 Upminster Road South Text Relay for the deaf, speech impaired
Rainham or hard of hearing: 18001 01708 432777

RM13 9BB
Date; 23 September 2016

Your Reference:
My Reference: MEH/019275

Dear SiryfMadam

Licencing Act 2003
Notification of Test Purchase Result — FAIL
Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9BB

This service has recently conducted a compliance check on your business by means of a
test purchase exercise. During this exercise, an age restricted product/ service was
supplied to a young person, contrary to the requirements of the above legislation, which

prescribes an age restriction of 18 years.
This letter provides details of the test purchase exercise for your information:

Premises: Costcutter
193 Upminster Road South

Rainham
RM13 9BB

Exercise conducted: 17 September 2016 1-2pm
Reason for the exercise:

Reports of youths drinking alcohol in local area
Age restricted product/ service: Alcohol

Test purchaser: Male age 15

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

\ Page 27 =

& ™Y, INVESTORS
N, \"4
%, IN PEOPLE



Sales staff involved:

Male sale assistant

Who identified himself as Mr Mustafa Arslan
DOB 15" March 1955

Of 56 Dunloe Street, London E2 8EN

Proof of age: The volunteer was not asked to show any proof of age

The till was checked by Trading Standards Officer Mrs Bowes and a prompt regarding age
restricted product was present when alcohol was scanned.

Response to questions on age:

The volunteer was not asked their age

Should you require any advice or information on complying with the law on age restricted
products and services please contact myself, Michelle Hammond on 01708 434356

Yours faithfully

Michelle Hammond
Senior Trading Standards Officer

Mehmet Arslan & Haci Arslan
142 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9AX

[Clean e Safe e Proud] HAVERING]

1965-2015

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

\ Page 28 o

g-‘ N, INVESTORS
%_« IN PEOPLE



M | 2-

Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering
5" Floor, Mercury House

Mr Mehmet Arslan & Mercury Gardens

Haci Arslan Romford RM1 3SL

142 Upminster Road South

Rainham Telephone: 01708 434356
Essex Fax: 01708 432717
RM13 9AX email:

michelle.hammond@havering.gov.uk
Textphone: 01708 433175
Date: 23 September 2016

Dear Mr Arslan

Licensing Act 2003
Supply of Alcohol to Minor
Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South, Rainham, RM13 9BB

You will recall that on 17" September 2016, officers from this Service visited the above
shop of which you are the Designated Premise Supervisor, as part of an underage alcohol
test purchasing exercise. During the visit a member of your staff, Mr Mustafa Arslan, sold
alcohol to a person under the age of eighteen, this sale was witnessed by myself.

The sale of the alcohol to an underage person is in contravention of the above legislation
and it is therefore necessary for this service to request a meeting with you in relation to
this matter, to discuss how you and your staff can prevent serving persons underage in the

future.

The Metropolitan Police Licensing Officers will be invited to the meeting together with the
London Borough of Havering Licensing Team.

| would request that you bring a copy of your Alcohol Licence with you. It is not compulsory
but you may wish to bring a licensing consultant to the meeting.

The date of the meeting will be

Monday 3™ October 2016 12:30PM

The venue will be

5" Floor Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, Essex. RM1 3SL

If you have any questions please contact me by email or call me on the above number.

Yours sincerely

Michelle Hammond
Senior Trading Standards Officer Page 29

Public Protection Incorporating Environmental Health & Trading Standards



Aftendees:

©® N o g p Dhd =

Me | 3

Agenda
Pre-review Meeting

Room MH5a, Mercury House @ 12:30

Concerning:
Costcutter 193 Upminster Road South, Rainham
Sale of Alcohol to volunteer on 17 September 2016

Michelle Hammond, Trading Standards

Arthur Hunt, LBH Licencing

Belinda Goodwin, MPS Licencing

Mr M Arslan, DPS and Premise Licence Holder
Mr H Arslan, Premise Licence Holder

Introductions
Sale of Alcohol on 17" September 2016
Role of the Premises Licence Holder

Staff With Personal Licences

Staff Training Records

Refusal Books/Systems in place

Conditions breached

Action Plan

a.
b. Suitable person in control of shop at times of DPS absence
c. Challenge 25.

d.
e
f

Read licence conditions

Use refusal book

. Ask for |.D/record even when produced

Continued Monitoring by Trading Standards

Page 30



Mery

Notes from Pre Review meeting 3" October 2016

Costcutter 193 Upminster Road South, Rainham

Concerning

Sale of single can of Budweiser Lager 4.8% vol to volunteer aged 15 years on
17 September 2016

People Present

Arthur Hunt, Licencing; Belinda Goodwin, Police Licencing; Michelle Hammond,
Trading Standards; Mr A Arslan, DPS of premises

Notes

Mr H Arslan not present as needs to cover shop as brothers share this
responsibility

Sale of alcohol, was not disputed, Mr Arslan said his father has many letters
from another borough where he has passed test purchases in the past. These
were not brought to meeting

No staff have personal licences, only have father and one other member of
staff serving apart from DPS and his brother.

Father who sold on 17" September 2016 does not have personal licence

No staff training records
Action Plan

e Ensure licence conditions are known

e Keep training records for all staff

e Make a formal document of staff who are authorised to sell

e Ensure that a suitable person in control of shop at times of DPS absence

® Gave Challenge 25 — explained that should show brother and sign and
send back if agreed as this should be read and agreed, did not want him
to feel under duress to sign.

e Refusal book should be used for any issues, even if happy with ID, make
a note asked as shows good due diligence

e Trading Standards Will make further Test purchase attempts

e Arthur Hunt Licencing Officer to re visit in 3 months to give them time to

get things up and running

Page 31



LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING

Statement of witness
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9)

Statement of: JOY AFOKE

Age of Witness: OVER 18

This statement, consisting of 4 page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not

believe to be true.

Dated the 20" March 2017. w}L
Signed:.ziie

| am a Trading Standards Officer at the London Borough of Havering Trading
Standards(Town Hall, Main Road, Romford RM1 3BD). | have been employed in
this position since January 2007. The Trading Standards Service have a duty to
enforce the Licencing Act 2003. As part of my role, | undertake test purchases of

items prohibited for sale to persons under the age of 18.

In making this statement, | do so from the notes taken on the 25™ of February

2017 during a test purchase operation for sales of alcohol to under age persons

which | took part in.

Also present on this test purchase operation were Ann Bowes, Trading
Standards Officer, Sasha Taylor, Specialist Trading Officer, PC James Barkley
and PC Ben Jaggard of the Metropolitan Police.

The volunteer on the day was a 16 year old female. Her date of birth is the 15"
of September 2000. She was weighed, measured and photographed with myself
before the operation. She weighed 60 kg and was 5ft 2.2’ in height.

We went to the Costcutter store at 193 Upminster Road South, Rainham RM13
9BB shortly before 2:30pm. | went into the shop first and the volunteer followed

shortly afterwards. | witnessed the volunteer take a bottle of Isla Negra bottle of

Pag Signed ',.,u*\d\{{—/ij_(;éw ..............



STATEMENT OF :  JOY AFOKE

wine to the till. There was a man behind the counter who looked up and looked
away. The lady behind the till took the bottle and scanned it. She did not ask for

age or ID from the volunteer. The lady also served me.

The bottle of Isla Negra bottle of wine, with an alcohol content of 12% was
handed over to Ann Bowes, who put it in evidence bag number N0248077 and

sealed it. | produce the bottle of wine as Exhibit JA/CC/1.

| went back into the shop with Sasha Taylor, PC James Barkley and PC Ben
Jaggard. The Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Mehmet Arslan was not in the
shop so Sasha Taylor asked for him to be called in.

| recorded from questions asked by Sasha Taylor that the seller's name is Miss
Claudia Maria Pirv, date of birth 22" October 1986.

Ms Pirv stated that she did not ask for ID or age because she thought the
volunteer looked 21 years of age. She stated that she had worked in the shop for
3 months.

Mr Mehmet Arslan stated that he had gone home for lunch for his reason for
not being in the shop. He stated that the seller did not usually work behind the till
as she works in the bakery section of the shop. He stated that she was helping

on the day because the usual salesperson was on holiday.

Sasha Taylor cautioned Mr Mehmet Arslan at 2:40pm and asked if the seller was
trained. Mr Arslan stated that she was, but when asked to produce the training

record, he stated that there were at home.

Sasha asked to see the CCTV recordings and was informed that the brother who

had the code was away he was therefore unable to retrieve any information from

the recordings.

On request from Sasha Taylor | took pictures of the refusal book which | produce

as Exhibit JA/CC/2

TR R R



STATEMENT OF :  JOY AFOKE

The till prompt was checked by Sasha using another bottle of alcohol and the
bottle that was sold to the volunteer, on both occasions the till prompt stated:

‘Only for sale to customers aged 18 years'.

| now know the other man who was behind the till as Mr Mustafa Arslan father of
Mr Mehmet Arslan.

_. l\\\‘LiQ Page 34

Signed &-.—:M.\.J; T S T CCTISTRT PRI



m-./-klc;c»jzk_

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



ittt TOTAL POLICING

Territorial Policing

KD - Havering Borough
KD - Romford Police Station

Mr Arthur Hunt

Havering Licensing Authority Romford Police Station
Mercury House 19 Main Road
Mercury Gardens Romford
Romford RM1 3BJ
Essex Telephone: 01708-779171
RM1 3SL Facsimile:

Email:

Oisin.Daly@met.pnn.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

24" April 2017

Dear Mr Hunt,

Police Supporting Representation to the Application for a review of a Premises Licence at

Costcutter, 196 UPMINSTER ROAD SOUTH RAINHAM

In relation to the application made by Trading Standards in respect of the above premises police have
no further evidence to add to the application. Police do consider that there is a significant risk of harm
to children with the premises operating in its current guise.

It is worth noting that the premises was visited as a result of intelligence received regarding youths
attempting proxy sales of alcohol and cigarettes at the venue. This highlights the fact that the venue
and its location in a residential area provide a draw for youths wishing to consume alcohol.

The fact that the premises failed two test purchases in relatively quick succession would indicate that
the venue have not treated their responsibilities under the Licensing act with due regard.

11.30 of the Sec 182 Licensing Act guidance details the Home Office guidance on persistent sales of
alcohol. The guidance states that a review should be the norm in these circumstances and that the
licensing authority should consider revoking the licence if it considers this appropriate.

The venue had already agreed to undertake Challenge 25 as well as agreeing other actions as a
result of the first underage sale, these actions were clearly ignored or loosely enforced by the
management at the venue.

It appears that the management at the venue has not shown due diligence in relation to underage
sales and police would ask that the committee give serious consideration to revocation of the licence.

There are already conditions relating to training and age verification on the licence which have not
been adhered to.

Page 37



If the sub-committee were minded to not revoke the licence then they may wish to give consideration
to the following conditions:

- The DPS or premises licence holder to be present at the premises between the hours of
midday and 22:00hrs on Friday and Saturdays and any bank holiday Sunday.

(The two failed test purchases were made on a Saturday afternoon, traditionally Friday and
Saturday evenings have been the periods of risk involving youths wishing to purchase alcohol)

- The premises licence holder to employ an external agency, to be approved by Havering
Trading Standards, to conduct training at the premises for all new staff and refresher training
on a quarterly basis with training records sent by email to Havering Trading standards and
Havering Police Licensing upon completion.

- The premises licence holder to employ an external agency, to be approved by Havering
Trading Standards, to conduct test purchases at the premises on a quarterly basis with results
of test purchases to be sent to Havering Trading Standards and Havering Police Licensing
upon completion.

If I can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact me.
Yours sincerely,

Oisin Daly

PC 364KD

Licensing officer

Havering

Page 38



Agenda Iterp\ 6

1)

Statement of Graham Hopkins Aged over 18
Costcutter, 142 Upminster Road South, Rainham.

My name is Graham Hopkins and | am a self employed Licensing Consultant. | have
worked in this role for over 9 years since November 2007 and previously worked for
a London Borough Council for nearly three years as a Licensing Officer dealing with
applications for Licences, Licensing Sub Committee Hearings and all aspects of
Licensing Enforcement. | also subsequently worked for a District Council for six
months as a Licensing Enforcement Officer.

Prior to this | gained considerable experience of regulatory enforcement working for
HM Customs and Excise between 1972 and 1996 rising to the rank of Senior
Executive Officer.

| have passed the BIIAB National Certificate for Licensing Practitioners and the
BIIAB National Certificate for Personal Licence Holders and the BIIAB National
Certificate for Designated Premises Supervisors. | was also the tenant and
designated premises supervisor of a public house for two years.

| was asked by Mr Mahir Kilic of NARTS Food & Leisure Ltd (Licensing Consultants)
to visit the premises of Costcutter, 142 Upminster Road South, Rainham, Essex,
RM13 SAX. | visited Costcutter at 15.00 on Tuesday 18th April 2017 with my partner
Mrs Linda Potter. The shop is a double fronted convenience store including an off
licence area trading under the Costcutter franchise brand. The display / customer
area are situated to the front of the premises and the counter is situated to the front
immediately to the right of the entry / exit door. The CCTV monitor is located
immediately in front of the counter and is clearly visible from the counter so that staff
working on the tills can observe the alcohol displays as well as the rest of the shop.
The store room and staff facilities are to the rear.

The shop is well laid out and all alcohol displays are clearly covered by CCTV. |
estimated the alcohol display area to be a maximum of 15% of the shops retail
display area. All spirits are displayed behind the counter.

There were two members of staff on duty on the counter when we attended namely
Mr Haci Arslan one of the joint Premises Licence Holders and Ms Melissa Sendur a
shop assistant.

The Premises Licence Number 013756 is held by Mr Mehmet Arslan & Mr Haci
Arslan who are brothers and the joint premises licence holders. Mr Mehmet Arslan is

Page 39




2)

specified as the Designated Premises Supervisor. The premises licence authorises
the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises from 07.00 to 23.00 daily all
week with the same permitted opening hours.

I met Mr Haci Arslan who was in charge when we arrived and Ms Melissa Sendur
who was working on the till on our arrival. Mr Haci Arslan was able to tell me the
permitted hours were 07.00 to 23.00 daily all week. Mr Mehmet Arslan the other joint
premises licence holder and DPS arrived later in the visit. | spoke to Ms Sendur the
shop assistant and she too was able to tell me what the permitted hours are for the
shop.

To test the training given to staff | went through the Annexe 1 Mandatory Conditions
with Ms Sendur and was satisfied that she had been trained and understood them.

| then went through the Annexe 2 Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule
with Mr Arslan & Ms Sendur and was satisfied that they both understood them.

My observations relating to the Annexe 2 conditions were as below. The paragraph
numbers stated refer to the corresponding condition on the Licence.

1) | was advised that the CCTV system is operational 24 hours daily. It has 16
cameras including 13 inside the shop and 3 covering the frontage and side of the
premises. The date and time were correctly shown as 18/4/17 @ 15.29.

| asked Mr Arslan & Ms Sendur to show me the CCTV going back a minimum of 28
days. Mr Arslan told me they had recently had problems with the CCTV when they
had noticed it was not recording for the full 28 day period. The CCTV Engineer had
visited the shop and restored the system to record for at least 28 days as required by
the Licence.

Due to the recent repairs they were only able to show me recorded images back to
09.28 on 28" March 2017. Mr Arslan explained that the system is now recording for
the 28 day period required rebuilding to the minimum retention period and will not
over write until that period is met and the full 28 day storage is held. | have no
reason to doubt what | was told.

| advised Mr Arslan to conduct daily checks by use of the monitor to confirm all the
cameras were working. | also advised him to conduct a weekly test on Monday
mornings to ensure that the system is storing images for the required 28 day period
and can be downloaded onto a USB stick. | also advised him to record all such
checks in the relevant part of the Incident Book. | was satisfied that condition 1 would
be fully compliant once the minimum retention period is met. It is otherwise

compliant.. Page 40



3)

2) | was satisfied that following the CCTV system reaching the minimum 28 day
image retention period that it will be compliant regarding the 28 day recovery period.
Ms Sendur was fully conversant with operating the system and able to download it.

3) Mr Mehmet Arslan the DPS was aware of the need to authorise a responsible
person to be in charge in his absence. | advised him to do this in writing and that
ideally the person should be a personal licence holder.

4) | saw the refusals book and that it is being completed regularly. (See photographs
provided). Both Mr Arslan and Ms Sendur knew that the refusals book should be
completed whenever a refusal of the sale of age restricted goods ie alcchol and
tobacco products is made for any reason and that it shouid be completed as soon as
possible after the refusal is made.

5) | was satisfied that the refusals book was readily available and could be produced
to Police or Authorised Officers on demand.

8) | asked both Mr Haci Arslan and Ms Sendur what the shop's proof of age policy
was and both replied correctly that it was Challenge 25. Ms Sendur was able to
explain to me what the policy meant as could Mr Haci Arslan and | was satisfied
both understood the policy. Both knew they should ask for proof of age if a customer
was attempting to buy alcohol (or tobacco products) and the person appeared to be
under 25. This condition appeared to be compliant.

7) Ms Sendur clearly knew the photographic documents that could be accepted to
check proof of age and what she had to check to verify this. By questioning Mr Haci
Arslan | was satisfied that he too understood what the acceptable documents were
and how to check them. This condition appeared to be compliant.

8) | saw training records completed by Mr Mehmet Arslan for his brother Haci Arslan
father Mustafa Arslan, Ms Sendur and Ms Priv (another shop assistant). The records
appeared to be correctly maintained and included training in the Licensing Act 2003.
(See photographs provided.)

9) Ms Sendur and Mr Mustafa Arslan confirmed that training records had to be kept
and knew that they had to be produced to Police or Authorised Officers on request.
The records were readily available and | considered this condition met

| was impressed by Ms Sendur s knowledge and positive attitude. She was well
trained and conversant with the terms and conditions of the Premises Licence. Mr
Haci Arslan also fully undertood the terms and conditions of the Premises Licence

Page 41 %




4)
and was similarly determined that the Licence conditions were met..

Relevant photographs have been provided.

Signedéfkf%—\

Dated 19" April 2017

Page 42



> NARTS

RECORD OF TRAININ

Name of staff: ‘H}C\ ....... ‘ DESLAN A gl Tk L Date of Birth: ... fuvers feverns NI N'D

Contact Mob or e-mail: ...,

Date started: ...../..... /........ Date of Leave: .....  EOg [

LICENSING ACT 2003

These requirements must be complied with in each and every case.

Sale of alcohol must be refused to the following categories of person:-

Anybody who appears to be aged under 18 years of age.

]
2. Anybody drunk, violent or quarrelsome. |
3. Any Police Officer in uniform (unless he has the consent of a superior Officer).
B}

Prostitutes (male or female) soliciting.

Proof of age

Where there is a doubt about proof of age, the person working in the premises should ask for
photographic documentary evidence as follows:-

1. Driving Licence with photo-card. "
2. Passport. |

3. Portman Group card, Citizen’s card, Validate UK card. \

-

If the person serving suspects that the proof of age card does not belong to the bearer or has been
tampered with service must be refused.

If in any doubt about age or validity of documents the Law requires service to be refused. \

!
/ L A - LY, - ) .
/{ {l[[L"’“?’M’SL’ﬂ} ......... strongly advises to exercise all due diligence in this area by
ensuring proof of age is sought if there is any doubt. As the Law stands now, if any doubt persists,
service must be refused. The Licensing Authority has power in these circumstances to review the

Licence which can be revoked or suspended in respect of under age sales.

I understand that I have been duly trained by./{/]!t /Utp"'( 1 ..... > Lmv) of my responsibilities in

relation to the sale of alcohol and permitted hours.

Signed:- 'UL{C(‘C_R 5

Please Print Name:- “FL -
Dated: - a )C{JL{

You can download this document online at www.narts.org.uk for FREE!

i 8 F & T a3k a2 Y & ki e ¥ a8 i . o F & awm WFa&a® a W o 4= 1 B a ¥ o B o a W am - = W adn . W o i = = IF_ W _ B o




> NARTS

RECORD OF TRAININ

Name of staff: ‘H}C\ ....... ‘ DESLAN A gl Tk L Date of Birth: ... fuvers feverns NI N'D

Contact Mob or e-mail: ...,

Date started: ...../..... /........ Date of Leave: .....  EOg [

LICENSING ACT 2003

These requirements must be complied with in each and every case.

Sale of alcohol must be refused to the following categories of person:-

Anybody who appears to be aged under 18 years of age.

]
2. Anybody drunk, violent or quarrelsome. |
3. Any Police Officer in uniform (unless he has the consent of a superior Officer).
B}

Prostitutes (male or female) soliciting.

Proof of age

Where there is a doubt about proof of age, the person working in the premises should ask for
photographic documentary evidence as follows:-

1. Driving Licence with photo-card. "
2. Passport. |

3. Portman Group card, Citizen’s card, Validate UK card. \

-

If the person serving suspects that the proof of age card does not belong to the bearer or has been
tampered with service must be refused.

If in any doubt about age or validity of documents the Law requires service to be refused. \

!
/ L A - LY, - ) .
/{ {l[[L"’“?’M’SL’ﬂ} ......... strongly advises to exercise all due diligence in this area by
ensuring proof of age is sought if there is any doubt. As the Law stands now, if any doubt persists,
service must be refused. The Licensing Authority has power in these circumstances to review the

Licence which can be revoked or suspended in respect of under age sales.

I understand that I have been duly trained by./{/]!t /Utp"'( 1 ..... > Lmv) of my responsibilities in

relation to the sale of alcohol and permitted hours.

Signed:- 'UL{C(‘C_R 5

Please Print Name:- “FL -
Dated: - a )C{JL{

You can download this document online at www.narts.org.uk for FREE!

i 8 F & T a3k a2 Y & ki e ¥ a8 i . o F & awm WFa&a® a W o 4= 1 B a ¥ o B o a W am - = W adn . W o i = = IF_ W _ B o




Date of Birth: ... o

Js'. mum:i OENDI-

[ irperrs

Name of staff:
Contact Mob or e AL .osceivores

Date started: ...../..... /..... Date of Leave: ..... /...

ICENSING ACT 2003

These requirements must be complied with in eac h and every Cast

Sale of alcohol must be refused to the following categories of person:-

Anybody who appears to be aged under 18 years of ag

Anvybody drunk, violent or quarrelsome.
Anvy Police Officer in uniform (unless he has the consent of a superior Officer).

Prostitutes {(male or female) soliciting,.

Proof of age
Where there is a doubt about proof of age, the person working in the premises should ask for

photographic documentary evidence as follows:

|. Driving Licence with photo-card.

2. Passport.
3. Portman Group card, Citizen’s card, Validate UK card.

[f the person serving suspects that the proof of age car d does not belong to the bearer or has been

tampered with service must be refused

If in any doubt about age or validity of documents the Law requires service to be refused.

strongly advises to exercise all due diligence in this area by

stands now, if any doubt persists,

ensuring proof of age is sought if there 1s any doubt. As the Law
service must be refused. The Licensing Authority has power in these circumstances to review the

[ icence which can be revoked or suspended in respect uf under age sales.

[ understand that I have been duly trained by 5!

relation to the sale of alcohol and permitted hours.

Signed:

Please Print Name:

Dated.:

uk for FREE!

You can download this document online at www.narts.org.
ly funded by Mahir Kilic

NARTS do provide printed copy of this document free to all licensed businesses as they are private




ITS

TRAININ

Date of Birth: / \
Contact Mob or e-mai: o

ala = . ' +10NSs \
ACT 200: . L

f icence Y0

()3 Lic /.L\:’U\l i,/\ 1
b\ First training el
'Yy case 25 H‘
nge A D

| gl = YL WAL

ps of person: U\ Furst training \/Hr".n"-'-"'
U
8 D's
e, t% ACCEptable l )
- , . : ords V\
sent ol a superior Officer). KeepingTrammg RecC
W
egister
.~ Refusal R
Keeping |
<\ }
y in the premises should ask fol Aperation \’\
er
cCTVOP
First tramng Retresnet
st belong to the bearer Or has been
ires service to be refused.
{
+

due diligence in this ared by | :

it any doubt persists,

RN - ey -

lllllllllll

stands NOw,

............
awe



/v abed

r.f DA TE

; O 112115

[

I
|

.Ji
f
I

:II:

| 24 (02413

f




i i

RECORD OF TRAINING

%
{ 4

| ICENSING AC T 2U0aG

C Teilused 1o 1w Tolla 1L




Four L\:’..F-Jt’\z\ﬁt}_ f_]'t-]lr‘rt
- Ve

Licensable activitiaee

Licence Conditions

C hallenge 25

Acceptab\e \D’s
Keepingd Training Records

Keeping Refusal Register

CCTV Operation




0

A LETIHIESL. | > MY

L ] *"\i:"-"l"f.

WA WS N W R A G

'J"‘_.'"_"I_ R

r

] -] ' e .I-h. ‘ 5
. - '|--ﬂ_. :ﬂf‘ﬂ. ru_-__ =)




Produet asked for  Reason for refusal  Deseription of persen Wmm Stett siyrimtire

, Mo il Viale, SHON Brown hal, | SHOWEd BBUSE 10ROWINgG ara
J,l“.p:."l ,I,r‘.l' L) I("'[ r,|:r: | "_1!j ri
15 ey » Saty Ol hgh .
il R LI I thi
, (N Wik Mal T 1IN
O iz aalilimedi By bt vt ! VSallireak ki [
¢! ' it T } I 55 i et - .
f i ¥ 1], yaglalirida

\h,,. yr '\ | v | . N " L

d ———
L ]
| i i r
g

e e —————

' ‘“ ETYN A\NOGK PRIV e

I —_—— e,




Time of  Date of .
refusal P Product asked for Reason for refusal  Description of person AY ST rélay ang Staff signature iﬂmhaq

comments signature "“ T

Examle
19:30

10 pack of silkcut
cigarelttes

<1/04/09 No id Male, short brown hair Shouted abuse following

looked aprx 15 years old

LA VSI021 2017 ]-

refusal

T | Satin alinmak | |
Red Saati Red Tarihi e il i Satis Red Sebebl Kisiyl tanimiarmisiniz? Diger iigil Kasiyerin Imzasi %1% Rutisat

olabllecek notiar it A, ¢

() )
rmek 21/04/09 I Paket 10luk silkeunt

) Erkak, kisa kahverarni
Kirmlik a7 6 \ &) .

18580 marka sigara nilk ibraz edilmed) sag, yaklagsik 15 yaglarinda sagirarak kuflr etti RARNA HO2IZONV?
- . ] ; o i_ J y : I_. i_ . - ! r
|/ ) 17 I\H' (O { (RoDIL (s e LINE. PRUSYG r'-j; -.

~y, : 0 ?'[Uhn{ { |

E; = . ’ )
¥

T
hh— il ‘:‘r_.m#."q

W NEAY; HAE f‘:‘-ﬂ’fl’f-”l | . | ‘:Etfﬂ.‘,k‘u"‘f

]hj“’"

L pecpi€ Aeihel Ferrohe. | WOSE |=ple Posrociso

F 1 r‘ i" ' | I | | '_ ——— i ¥
MEELSS | s P ry //{ /
[}f-r ( beiny ) () 4

i 4 i £ M r‘lf'ﬂl.!r;# "'1

{ | rA\fLl B8

L)

| | | psrmarf
ANy ehar raley am . e _ _
Pivie of  Date 6f  gopq,50 guked (o Hoason for refusal  Desaription of perasn Y S6IMIMONts SAaH sigriatiire i im \

rufiunnl refusal :

\
\
F wninilis Yy iy l\”fhl!l' il qallkee il PA s Shiepd bt pddts Vil NGRS CRI BT A k10771760
'“’Ht:I 1 /e3A 718 llillilfl”ru_ PIVRI lptkast) mpi A 18 yising i i til sl \.\ YA N \Srayi /
pryie AT s T | | |
R A Batin alimmak Batig Red Bebebl — Kislyl tanimlarmisinie? Diger ligh |

olabilosek notlar

Baall Rod Torihl jstanen urin

Ll | ket TONK sHlke i , ' . | EINEH, KINE KBIIVere/iy) Magitarak kilur et AiirY 102124001 /
Tl J1/04/04 FHEE SIL AR Vrrilike (b 2z asdibinedi §AG HH.\"!'H‘,HJ" |6 yaglalinda ayirars . ;
- L
[ (MAL L (1 r l" '#,'{;‘-ft ({1;“” H r,u\l" ‘Iﬁ Vi ,,,}, |
IVISERR VAR fi) e :
} — :

(D s A A e

| IN L (Vi f CAS R AL\ e
g0 | o< ’ —




T eanwer ofF Darte OF

i Ve aank -
aaitnd o e Product asked for Reasan for refusal Description of person Ay :n:r:;:-n:‘ Biatl signature
i .\;ri”:ﬁ 21/04/09 '0 pack of silkcut No id Male, short brown hair, | Shouted abuse following
—_ cigarettes looked aprx 15 years old refusal

Red Tarihi Satin alinmak Satis Red Sebebi Kisiyi tanimlarmisiniz? Diger ilgili

Istenen dran olabilecek notiar Kasiyerin imzas:
| Ome
| Unex k _ 1 Paket 10luk silkcut | , Erkek, kisa ke
: . 21/04/09 T IKeK, Kisa kahverengi " I
; 19:30 marka sigara \imiik lbraz ediimed| sag, yaklagik 15 yaglarinda bagirarak kifur ett i I b
| 10 ee= en ¥ £ So\e Aw ror‘sr}_sr | \Slo
10.20 | 14061113 Gopre 0D 3 Femo o ,_ Lot

%

Q40 | 1ol Lujmcw:» R > e Aurori=e \3\ou

Mo\ & ﬁ;‘ —+ /(/ L& -

l.

6:40 150411 7| Alcon B =i a2 - e
ﬁr‘ " X 'Ji 'F‘” / /)\((}LFL ].(.)' L4 AAOSYE ‘:)_fh,. F’] MO OHED
: /:’f”{.; | h\ffj‘f O\ ¥ A \) (O ) 218810
h | ' o . . "{Jrr‘ Jdl .,
} 5 A F’,))/()/*/? ) /\l(f)’(;\ 1V Scen MO Sea\e WY
. 'L'JCJ-.-‘) » kqﬁ}w
| | | " ST . (- P S "




Serve Legal

protecting your business

Who we are?

Serve Legal are the UK’s No. 1 age testing company, helping retailers to protect their
business and support their staff from the daily threat of underage sales. The UK’s
leading retailers use Serve Legal to help minimise their risk and demonstrate to
authorities that they are following best practice, by self testing their ID check polices.

What we do?

Serve Legal perform independent mystery test purchase visits to monitor if staff are
checking ID of young customers, in line with company policy such as Think 21 or 25.
» Perform 50,000 visits a year across the UK and Ireland

» Testing across all age restricted products and retail sectors

» A fair test to staff using carefully vetted 18-19 year olds

» Recognised as robust due diligence by licensing authorities

How we help?

Self test your ID policy as required by authorities

Reduce legal and other costs from failing an authority test purchase
Reduce risk before any issues occur

Improve staff performance in checking ID

Monitor other operational and compliance standards

v

v

v

v

v

How we deliver to our clients?
» All visits completed to deadline

Site reports emailed to your business within 72 hours
Benchmarking and analysis to enhance staff training
Share best practice across retail sectors

Account meetings and online access to all results

v

v

v

v

N J
a N
Who we help?
ASDA  Martin M<Coll wetherspoon
. Widitskeao  Waitrose g & EEZEO®
{iue é M 8 Poundland’?.? BETFRED
N J
t: 020 7091 1080 Page 54 Serve Legal
e: info@servelegal.co.uk; w: www.serve eggal.co.uk protecting your business



Service Level
Agreement

ater noae Scuth

Corizany Rag sration No.

antact Y atios
Accounts Contect: Fac: Arslan Operatdions Comact: Hac= Arslaﬂ
Ownar Owner
Tel No TTEE872212 077(3’18?9212

Apnl 2017

12-rnonth o
i

/arck 2C18
M1
Lipranzty Resd South.

daansry tes
7 Visits: 2 yv.gits per an

Al reporis to

art

ty ail.:
- zuthorise

ke wrtl“m 48 hours r|1 ihe vis ,lt )
)efve I q-wl to e-mail them r“purts and results

@y wok prepared conducted or produced by Serve Legal
2o inclue g, without lirnitation, the visit reports and any data
ekl inwriting, be owred by Serve Legal but Cestoutter,
2 the deliverables by wey of a nen-exclusive
:bla uadar the SLA
instar mzd South shall each keep all informadion in
1.4 confidential and shall not disclose it to any th rd pary
= ig recessary to perform an ohligation 'moosad « nder
r.ot @ zply io information which:
thiat puolic aveilability was caused oy aither party
an geerat):
y at the time that t was disclosed by the disclcsing
acy bound by an olzligation to keep that information

riomnzt

cepinn

fin Hmpender test purcha ..li‘IL .sc rvice
|~mw=| gency (Shart Notice) V sifs:
E12 additional charge: for vsits required within 7
B 33)’3 )
=t or 2ll vigits to be made to the below account

aoragremiest process f stores / email addr-assés, must be
S ottt morth crior to tha testing month.
“o hBera egal (St) and Costeutter. 133 Upminster Roed

ciEaue toar urexpected operationzl issue (e.9. early closure,
S oonzvsden) thien SLwill issue en abort resut and the visit will be

-
=y
w
ey
w
02
w
a
=
wn

Fleass compete and rallrr oy 2o o0y our mair contact at Serve Legal

Itita Road, Lorcicy

tompany Number: 05806 19550
I 5699 15 Web: wyrneservelegal co.uk




Completed by. Haci Arsian

Position: Owner

afir b an an auhorised sonatory for e above pusinass e cbovy SLA detalls are correct and | accept the terms and

! s contained withy this Serve Legal Service Levs! Agroemernt

Signaturs Jan: O-Z{ G k\l‘}

Please comnets and raturn oy cmal o your mair contact at Serve Legal

Serve Legai , Regent Terrace, Rita Road, Loncden, SW78 1AW Company Number: U5G0 1955
Tei: 020 7091 1080 Email: s@servelegaig WAT No: GE211 5699 15 Web: wyrw.servele

Page 56




3/31/2017

https://www.nwolb.com/default.aspx ?refererident=F 4B343E4138B33F 8090C 68364 10C4ADB3AC 2BDB7&cookieid=119533&noscr=false&CookieCheck=20...

FaA

Payments and transfers

Payments and transfers

Step3of 3

From

NARTS FOOD & LEISURE 40730743

To
SERVE LEGAL

Sort code
40-05-20

Account number
51639196

Payee reference
INV10473

Amount
£168.00

Payment date
31 Mar 2017

Page 57

17


https://supportcentre.natwest.com/app/answers/list/kw/faster+payments
http://www.natwest.com/alerts
https://www.nwolb.com/AlertsLandingPageA.aspx
http://www.natwest.com/

Page 1 of 2

Subject : PASS - Serve Legal visit to: Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South

Date : 14 April 2017 14:43
Linked to: Ed Hampton-Matthews
From : Serve Legal sinfo@servelegal.co.uk>

To : slicensing@narts.org.uk>

Serve Legal

Hi,

The visit to Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South at 8:10 pm on 13th April 2017 was
a PASS.

Site Review

Premises Details

Premises Name Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South
Address 1 193 Upminster Road South

Premises City RAINHAM

Post Code RM13 9BB

Site Details

Store Code RM13 9BB

Visit Details

Actual Date of Visit 13/04/2017
Actual Time of Visit 8:10 pm
Visit Result PASS
Paage B
T Muv IJ

about:blank 02/05/2017



Page 2 of 2

Report

Question Response
What type of alcohol did you purchase? Cider

Please give details of the alcohol purchased

(brand and size): Carisberg

Did the person who served you ask your age? No

Did the person who served you (or their

supervisor) ask you for ID? Yes

Did the person who served you make eye

contact with you? Yes

If eye contact was made, when was it FIRST BEfoie tha thlEachion
made?
What was the gender of the person who

Male
served you?

Did the person who served you call another
member of staff or supervisor for any No
help/advice whilst serving you?

Was there any generic "Think 25" material

visible from the till? NEs
Was there any generic "Think 25" material Y
visible in the aisles where alcohol is stocked?
Please use this space to explain anything
unusual about your visit or to clarify any
detail of your report:
Paage 59
L] uvv I

about:blank 02/05/2017



Page 1 of 2

Subject : PASS - Serve Legal visit to: Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South

Date : 12 April 2017 10:48

Linked to: Ed Hampton-Matthews

From : Serve Legal <info@servelegal.co.uk>
To : <licensing@narts.org.uk>

Serve Legal

Hi,

The visit to Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South at 10:40 am on 11th April 2017 was
a PASS.

Site Review

Premises Details

Premises Name Costcutter, 193 Upminster Road South
Address 1 193 Upminster Road South

Premises City RAINHAM

Post Code RM13 9BB

Site Details

Store Code RM13 9BB
Visit Details

Actual Date of Visit 11/04/2017

Actual Time of Visit 10:40 am

Visit Result PASS

about:blank 02/05/2017



Report

Question
What type of alcohol did you purchase?

Please give details of the alcohol purchased
(brand and size):

Did the person who served you ask your age?

Did the person who served you (or their
supervisor) ask you for ID?

Did the person who served you make eye
contact with you?

If eye contact was made, when was it FIRST
made?

What was the gender of the person who
served you?

Did the person who served you call another
member of staff or supervisor for any
help/advice whilst serving you?

Was there any generic "Think 25" material
visible from the till?

Was there any generic "Think 25" material
visible in the aisles where alcohol is stocked?

Please use this space to explain anything
unusual about your visit or to clarify any
detail of your report:

Page 2 of 2

Response

Lager
Small Stella bottle
No

Yes
Yes
During the transaction

Male

No

Yes

Yes

I was asked for ID and I showed him the ID
and he asked me to clarify the year I was
born, he then scanned my item but then said
that he wasn't going to serve me and then
refused to serve it although I did state that I
was 18.

Page 61

about:blank

02/05/2017



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 COSTCUTTER, 193 UPMINSTER ROAD SOUTH, RAINHAM, RM13 9BB - APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE
	Costcutter - Review (002)
	Police Rep Letter

	6 SUBMISSION FROM PREMISES - COSTCUTTER, 193 UPMINSTER ROAD SOUTH, RAINHAM
	Signed Witness Stmt - Compliance Visit Report
	Hasi Arslan Tng 1(1)
	Hasi Arslan Tng 1
	Melissa Sendur Tng 1
	Melissa Sendur Tng 2
	Ms Sendur & Ms Priv Tng
	Mustafa Arslan Tng 1
	Mustafa Arslan Tng 2
	Refusals book 1
	Refusals book 2
	Refusals book 3
	Refusals book 4
	Serve Legal Intro1
	Serve Legal Agreement2
	Receipt for Serve Legal3
	Test Purchase Results4


